From: Balestra, Albert

To: George, Michael (POL)

Subject: Fwd: Revs Drone Flight 11/1
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CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wasilewski, Chris" <{{QNII\EI8Y
Date: November 1. 2021 at 12:44:04 PM EDT

To: "Christiansen. Bill" {{QNg\V=1aY >, Security Foxborouih
P . Bri

>, "Kingston, Todd"

o

Subject: Revs Drone Flight 11/1

Hi,
We plan on flying all three of our drones on Monday, 11/1 in the afternoon.

Here is our flight plan:

1 nautical mile radius of coordinates 42°04'58.2"N, 71°15'48.7"W (above the two new
fields behind the Revs Training Facility). We will be in the air between the times of 1:30
PM and 3:30 PM. The drones will range between altitudes of surface level and 400 feet
above ground level.

Thanks,

Chris Wasilewski
New England Revolution & Revolutlon II | \/ldeo Anaiyst
Revolution Training Center | 1776 lution V

Email:
Phone: ( ) 566-2301
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NOTICE: This message and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may
contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this message and
any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
us by reply email and immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments.
Email transmission may not be secure and could contain errors. We accept no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. Please do not send to us by email any
information containing personally identifiable information without appropriate encryption. Thank
you.



